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Stone, Derek

From: Susanne Barnes 
Sent: 22 October 2018 22:26
To: Robson, Debra
Subject: Two new late night bars Gunwharf Quays

It has become apparent that two all day , late night drinking venues are being planned for Gunwharf Quays.  
There was a time when residents opinions were taken into account when new venues like this were proposed . 
Particularly when alcohol and late nights were involved.  
What considerations have been given to the opinions of residents , the late hours involved and how anti social 
behaviour would be managed within Gunwharf ? 
Why does the focus in Gunwharf have to be even more premises which are purely alcohol related? How does this 
relate to the strategic vision of Gunwharf ?  
Is there one? 

Sue Barnes 
5 Neptune Court , Gunwharf Quays 

Sent from my iPad 
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